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ATTACHMENT A - QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

RFP NO. DCTO-2010-R-0032

The purpose of this Amendment is to answer questions.

1. Question: What voting equipment do you use in DC?

Answer:

2. Question:

Answer:

3. Question:

Answer:

4. Question:

Answer:

Not relevant the DCBOEE is currently evaluating proposals for
voting equipment to be used in future elections.

Do you have finished, approved poll worker training materials? Can you
make them available online or direct us to the training documents?

The Board currently has some materials available but most are in the
process of being rewritten as a result of the Omnibus Election bill recently
passed by DC Council. We can make written material available to the
offerors (To obtain written material contact the DCBOEE on
202-727-2525). Most material will be created once a voting machine
offeror is selected

Re requirements under C.3.5 and C.3.10: Do poll workers have to meet
eligibility requirements before accessing the training course?

Poll workers will not have to meet eligibility requirements before accessing
the training environment.

We understand that the DCBOEE will be creating new procedures
and new manuals for pollworkers based on the new voting system.

a) When do you expect to know which system is selected, and when
do you plan to have new procedures and materials created?

b) Is the vendor for Online Training expected or required to
create some or all of these training materials as part of the
Online Training contract?

Question a. When the DCBOEE announces the selection of a voting
system, online training offerors should anticipate receipt of the
information necessary to develop an initial orientation module and
online poliworker application within one week of contract award.
Proposals should include a timetable for receipt of materials from
the DCBOEE for additional modules and will be evaluated
accordingly. DCBOEE intends to develop the online training and
in-person training materials at the same time and will expect the
successful offeror to work closely with DCBOEE personnel on
curriculum development.



Answer:

5. Question:

Answer:

6. Question:

Answer:

7. Question:

Answer:

Question b. Proposals should describe the scope of services that the

offeror is prepared to offer for the price that is offered and will be
evaluated accordingly.

When do you expect that the in-person demonstration portion of the
Online Training procurement process will be held?

The DCBOEE will not require an in-person demonstration as part
of the procurement process for online pollworker training.

What is your target launch date for use by pollworkers for the
September 2010 primary?

The DCBOEE intends to launch an initial orientation module,
featuring general information on serving as a pollworker in the
District of Columbia and an online pollworker application as soon
as possible. Offerors should provide a target date for launch of that

module in their proposal. The target date for launch of all training
modules for the September primary is July 15.

Do you intend that online training will include modules for Early
Voting?

Not at first. The DCBOEE intends to recruit trained Election
Day pollworkers for Early Voting and to provide them with
supplemental in-person training for the 2010 election cycle.
Proposals should anticipate that the DCBOEE may choose to
work with the offeror to develop additional modules in the

future, which may or may not be targeted to early voting
personnel and procedures.



